
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Member, Board of Supervisors                                                                                 City and County of San Francisco 
District 4    

GORDON MAR 

DATE: December 10, 2020 
 

TO: Angela Calvillo 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Supervisor Mar 
Chairperson 
 

RE: Government Audit and Oversight Committee 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Government Audit and Oversight Committee, I have deemed 
the following matters are of an urgent nature and request they be considered by the full Board on 
Tuesday, December 15, 2020, as Committee Reports: 
 
File No. 201264 [Emergency Ordinance – Public Health Emergency Leave] 

Reenactment of emergency ordinance (Ordinance No. 59-20) to temporarily require private 
employers with 500 or more employees to provide public health emergency leave during the 
public health emergency related to COVID-19. 

 
File No. 201176 [Mills Act Historical Property Contract – 450 Pacific Avenue] 

Resolution approving a historical property contract between Pacific Stables Property Owner LLC, 
the owners of 450 Pacific Avenue, and the City and County of San Francisco, under 
Administrative Code, Chapter 71; and authorizing the Planning Director and the Assessor-
Recorder to execute and record the historical property contract. 

 
 
These matters will be heard in the Government Audit and Oversight Committee during a special meeting 
on December 15, 2020, at 8:30 a.m. 


